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EXERCISE – 03 
 

SENTENCES 
 
Convert the sentence into all three forms of Tenses. 
 
Present Tense:- 

1. Simple Present Tense  
2. Present Continuous Tense  
3. Present Perfect Tense  
4. Present Perfect Continuous Tense 

 
Past Tense:-  

1. Simple Past Tense 
2. Past Continuous Tense  
3. Past Perfect Tense  
4. Past Perfect Continuous Tense 

 
Future Tense:-  

1. Simple Future Tense  
2. Future Continuous Tense  
3. Future Perfect Tense  
4. Future Perfect Continuous Tense 

 
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

001.  She carries an 
umbrella. 

 She is carrying an 
umbrella. 

 She has carried an 
umbrella. 

 She has been 
carrying an 
umbrella. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She carried an 
umbrella. 

 She was carrying an 
umbrella. 

 She had carried 
an umbrella. 

 She had been 
carrying an 
umbrella. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will carry an 
umbrella. 

 She will be carrying 
an umbrella. 

 She will have 
carried an 
umbrella. 

 She will have 
been carrying an 
umbrella. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

002.  Sita brings a new 
car. 

 Sita is bringing a 
new car. 

 Sita has bought a 
new car. 

 Sita has been 
bringing a new 
car. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Sita has bought a 
new car. 

 Sita was bringing a 
new car. 

 Sita had bought a 
new car. 

 Sita had been 
bringing a new 
car. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Sita will bring a 
new car. 

 Sita will be bringing 
a new car. 

 Sita will have 
bought a new car. 

 Sita will have 
been bought a 
new car. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

003.  I drive my car 
fast. 

 I am driving my car 
fast. 

 I have driven my 
car fast. 

 I have been 
driving my car 
fast. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I drove my car 
fast. 

 I was driving my car 
fast. 

 I had driven my 
car fast. 

 I had been driving 
my car fast. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will drive fast.  I will be driving my 
car fast. 

 I will have driven 
my car fast. 

 I will have been 
driving my car 
fast. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

004.  He smokes a 
cigarette. 

 He is smoking a 
cigarette. 

 He has smoked a 
cigarette. 

 He has been 
smoking a 
cigarette. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He smoked a 
cigarette. 

 He was smoking a 
cigarette. 

 He had smoked a 
cigarette. 

 He had been 
smoking a 
cigarette. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will smoke a 
cigarette. 

 He will be smoking 
a cigarette. 

 He will have 
smoked a 
cigarette. 

 He will have been 
smoking a 
cigarette. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

005.  I do my 
homework. 

 I am doing my 
homework. 

 I have done my 
homework. 

 I have been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I did my 
homework. 

 I was doing my 
homework. 

 I had done my 
homework. 

 I had been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will do my 
homework. 

 I will be doing my 
homework. 

 I will have done 
my homework. 

 I will have been 
doing my 
homework. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

006.  The boys play 
hockey. 

 The boys are 
playing hockey. 

 The boys have 
played hockey. 

 The boys have 
been playing 
hockey. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The boys played 
hockey. 

 The boys were 
playing hockey. 

 The boys had 
played hockey. 

 The boys had 
been playing 
hockey. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The boys will play 
hockey. 

 The boys will be 
playing hockey. 

 The boys will have 
played hockey. 

 The boys will have 
been playing 
hockey. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

007.  I go to the 
cinema. 

 I am going to the 
cinema. 

 I have gone to the 
cinema. 

 I have been going 
to the cinema. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I went to the 
cinema. 

 I was going to the 
cinema. 

 I had gone to the 
cinema. 

 I had been going 
to the cinema. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will go to the 
cinema. 

 I will be going to the 
cinema. 

 I shall have gone 
to the cinema. 

 I shall have been 
going to the 
cinema. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

008.  My uncle arrives 
tomorrow. 

 My uncle is arriving 
tomorrow. 

 My uncle has 
arrived tomorrow. 

 My uncle has been 
arriving tomorrow. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  My uncle arrived 
tomorrow. 

 My uncle was 
arriving tomorrow. 

 My uncle had 
arrived tomorrow. 

 My uncle had been 
arriving tomorrow. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  My uncle will 
arrive tomorrow. 

 My uncle will be 
arriving tomorrow. 

 My uncle will have 
arrived tomorrow. 

 My uncle will have 
been arriving 
tomorrow. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

009.  She tastes the 
soup. 

 She is tasting the 
soup. 

 She has tasted 
the soup. 

 She has been 
tasting the soup. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She tasted the 
soup. 

 She was tasting the 
soup. 

 She had tasted 
the soup. 

 She had been 
tasting the soup. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will taste the 
soup. 

 She will be tasting 
the soup. 

 She will have 
tasted the soup. 

 She will have 
been tasting the 
soup. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

010.  I think of going to 
Malaysia. 

 I am thinking of 
going to Malaysia. 

 I have thought of 
going to Malaysia. 

 I have been 
thinking of going 
to Malaysia. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I thought of going 
to Malaysia. 

 I was thinking of 
going to Malaysia. 

 I had thought of 
going to Malaysia. 

 I had been 
thinking of going 
to Malaysia. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I shall think of 
going to Malaysia. 

 I shall be thinking of 
going to Malaysia. 

 I shall have 
thought of going 
to Malaysia. 

 I shall have been 
thinking of going 
to Malaysia. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

011.  They wash their 
hands. 

 They are washing 
their hands. 

 They have washed 
their hands. 

 They have been 
washing their 
hands. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They washed their 
hands. 

 They were washing 
their hands. 

 They had washed 
their hands. 

 They had been 
washing their 
hands. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will wash 
their hands. 

 They will be 
washing their 
hands. 

 They will have 
washed their 
hands. 

 They will have 
been washing 
their hands. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

012.  I do my 
homework. 

 I am doing my 
homework. 

 I have done my 
homework. 

 I have been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I did my 
homework. 

 I was doing my 
homework. 

 I had done my 
homework. 

 I had been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will do my 
homework. 

 I will be doing my 
homework. 

 I will have done 
my homework. 

 I will have been 
doing my 
homework. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

013.  The tailors sew 
new clothes. 

 The tailors are 
sewing new clothes. 

 The tailors have 
sewed new 
clothes. 

 The tailors have 
been sewing new 
clothes. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The tailors sewed 
new clothes. 

 The tailors were 
sewing new clothes. 

 The tailors had 
sewed new 
clothes. 

 The tailors had 
been sewing new 
clothes. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The tailors will 
sew new clothes. 

 The tailors will be 
sewing new clothes. 

 The tailors will 
have sewed new 
clothes. 

 The tailors will 
have been sewing 
new clothes. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

014.  You help your 
friends. 

 You are helping 
your friends. 

 You have helped 
your friends. 

 You have been 
helping your 
friends. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  You helped your 
friends. 

 You were helping 
your friends. 

 You had helped 
your friends. 

 You had been 
helping your 
friends. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  You will help your 
friends. 

 You will be helping 
your friends. 

 You will have 
helped your 
friends. 

 You will have 
been helping your 
friends. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

015.  He read a story.  He is reading a 
story. 

 He has read a 
story. 

 He has been 
reading a story. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He read a story.  He was reading a 
story. 

 He had read a 
story. 

 He had been 
reading a story. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will read a 
story. 

 He will be reading a 
story. 

 He will have read 
story. 

 He will have been 
reading a story. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

016.  She wears a new 
dress. 

 She is wearing a 
new dress. 

 She has worn a 
new dress. 

 She has been 
wearing a new 
dress. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She wore a new 
dress. 

 She was wearing a 
new dress. 

 She had worn a 
new dress. 

 She had been 
wearing a new 
dress. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will wear a 
new dress. 

 She will be wearing 
a new dress. 

 She will have 
worn a new dress. 

 She will have 
been wearing a 
new dress. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

017.  It rains heavily.  It is raining heavily.  It has rained 
heavily. 

 It has been raining 
heavily. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  It rained heavily.  It was raining 
heavily. 

 It had rained 
heavily. 

 It had been 
raining heavily. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  It will rain heavily.  It will be raining 
heavily. 

 It will have rained 
heavily. 

 It will have been 
raining heavily. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

018.  I write essay 
book. 

 I am writing essay 
book. 

 I have written 
essay book. 

 I have been 
writing essay 
books. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I wrote essay 
books. 

 I was writing essay 
book. 

 I had written 
essay book. 

 I had been writing 
essay book. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will write essay 
book. 

 I will be writing 
essay book. 

 I will have written 
essay book. 

 I will have been 
writing essay 
book. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

019.  The leaves fall to 
the ground. 

 The leaves are 
falling to the 
ground. 

 The leaves have 
fallen to the 
ground. 

 The leaves have 
been falling to the 
ground. 

   
 
 

      



 

 6

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The leaves fell to 
the ground. 

 The leaves were 
falling to the 
ground. 

 The leaves had 
fallen to the 
ground. 

 The leaves had 
been falling to the 
ground. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The leaves will 
fall to the ground. 

 The leaves will be 
falling to the 
ground. 

 The leaves will 
have fallen to the 
ground. 

 The leaves will 
have been falling 
to the ground. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

020.  The boys do their 
lessons. 

 The boys are doing 
their lessons. 

 The boys have 
done their 
lessons. 

 The boys have 
been doing their 
lessons. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The boys did their 
lessons. 

 The boys were 
doing their lessons. 

 The boys had 
done their 
lessons. 

 The boys had 
been doing their 
lessons. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The boys will do 
their lessons. 

 The boys will be 
doing their lessons. 

 The boys will have 
done their 
lessons. 

 The boys will have 
been doing their 
lessons. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

021.  The girls sing and 
dance. 

 The girls are singing 
and dancing. 

 The girls have 
sung and danced. 

 The girls have 
been singing and 
dancing. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The girls sang and 
danced. 

 The girls were 
singing and 
dancing. 

 The girls had sung 
and danced. 

 The girls had been 
singing and 
dancing. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The girls will sing 
and dance. 

 The girls will be 
singing and 
dancing. 

 The girls will have 
sung and danced. 

 The girls will have 
been singing and 
dancing. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

022.  He sleeps for five 
hours. 

 He is sleeping for 
five hours. 

 He has slept for 
five hours. 

 He has been 
sleeping for five 
hours. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He slept for five 
hours. 

 He was sleeping for 
five hours. 

 He had slept for 
five hours. 

 He had been 
sleeping for five 
hours. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will sleep for 
five hours. 

 He will be sleeping 
for five hours. 

 He will have slept 
for five hours. 

 He will have been 
sleeping for five 
hours. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

023.  They learn the 
poem. 

 They are learning 
the poem. 

 They have learnt 
the poem. 

 They have been 
learning the poem. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They learned the 
poem. 

 They were learning 
the poem. 

 They had learned 
the poem. 

 They had been 
learning the poem. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will learn the 
poem. 

 They will be 
learning the poem. 

 They will have 
learned the poem. 

 They will have 
been learning the 
poem. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

024.  They play since 
four o’clock. 

 They are playing 
since four o‘clock. 

 They have played 
since four o’clock. 

 They have been 
playing since four 
o’clock. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They played since 
four o’clock. 

 They were playing 
since four o’clock. 

 They had played 
since four o’clock. 

 They had been 
playing since four 
o’clock. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will play 
since four o’clock. 

 They will be playing 
since four o’ clock. 

 They will have 
played since four 
o’clock. 

 They will have 
been playing since 
four o’clock. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

025.  I will work for two 
hours. 

 I am working for 
two hours. 

 I have worked for 
two hours. 

 I have been 
working for two 
hours. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  i worked for two 
hours. 

 I was working for 
two hours. 

 I had worked for 
two hours. 

 I had been 
working for two 
hours. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will work for two 
hours. 

 I will be working for 
two hours. 

 I will have worked 
for two hours. 

 I will have been 
working for two 
hours. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

026.  Rani plays with 
the doll. 

 Rani is playing with 
the doll. 

 Rani has played 
with the doll. 

 Rani has been 
playing with the 
doll. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Rani played with 
the doll. 

 Rani was playing 
with the doll. 

 Rani had played 
with the doll. 

 Rani had been 
playing with the 
doll. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Rani will play with 
the doll. 

 Rani will be playing 
with the doll. 

 Rani will have 
played with the 
doll. 

 Rani will have 
been playing with 
the doll. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

027.  She cooks food for 
the guests since 
morning. 

 She is cooking food 
for the guests since 
morning. 

 She has cooked 
food for the 
guests since 
morning. 

 She has been 
cooking food for 
the guests since 
morning. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She cooked food 
for the guests 
since morning. 

 She was cooking 
food for the guests 
since morning. 

 She had cooked 
food for the 
guests since 
morning. 

 She had been 
cooking food for 
the guests since 
morning. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will cook food 
for the guests 
since morning. 

 She will be cooking 
food for the guests 
since morning. 

 She will have 
cooked food for 
the guests since 
morning. 

 She will have 
been cooking food 
for the guests 
since morning. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

028.  Shyam eats an 
egg. 

 Shyam is eating an 
egg. 

 Shyam has eaten 
an egg. 

 Shyam has been 
eating an egg. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Shyam ate an egg.  Shyam was eating 
an egg. 

 Shyam had eaten 
an egg. 

 Shyam had been 
eating an egg. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Shyam will eat an 
egg. 

 Shyam will be 
eating an egg. 

 Shyam will have 
eaten an egg. 

 Shyam will have 
eating an egg. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

029.  The cat chases 
the rats for an 
hour. 

 The cat is chasing 
the rats for an hour. 

 The cat has 
chased the rats 
for an hour. 

 The cat has been 
chasing the rats 
for an hour. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The cat chased 
the rats for an 
hour. 

 The cat was 
chasing the rats for 
an hour. 

 The cat had 
chased the rats 
for an hour. 

 The cat had been 
chasing the rats 
for an hour. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The cat will chase 
the rats for an 
hour. 

 The cat will be 
chasing the rats for 
an hour. 

 The cat will have 
chased the rats 
for an hour. 

 The cat will have 
been chasing the 
rats for an hour. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

030.  It rain heavily.  It is raining heavily.  It has rained 
heavily. 

 It has been raining 
heavily. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  It rained heavily.  It was raining 
heavily. 

 It had rained 
heavily. 

 It had been 
raining heavily. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  It will rain heavily.  It will be raining 
heavily. 

 It will have rained 
heavily. 

 It will have been 
raining heavily. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

031.  She wears a new 
sari. 

 She is wearing a 
new sari. 

 She has worn a 
new sari. 

 She has been 
wearing a new 
sari. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She wore a new 
sari. 

 She was wearing a 
new sari. 

 She had worn a 
new sari. 

 She had been 
wearing a new 
sari. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will wear a 
new sari. 

 She will be wearing 
a new sari. 

 She will have 
worn a new sari. 

 She will have 
been wearing a 
new sari. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

032.  She reads a story 
since 4 p.m. 

 She is reading a 
story since 4 p.m. 

 She has read a 
story since 4 p.m. 

 He has been 
reading a story 
since 4 p.m. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She read a story 
since 4 p.m. 

 She was reading a 
story since 4 p.m. 

 She had read a 
story since 4p.m. 

 She had been 
reading a story 
since 4 p.m. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will read a 
story since 4 p.m. 

 She will be reading 
a story since 4p.m. 

 She will have read 
a story since 4 
p.m.   

 She will have 
been reading a 
story since 4 p.m. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

033.  You help your 
friends in trouble. 

 You are helping 
your friends in 
trouble. 

 You have helped 
your friends in 
trouble. 

 You have been 
helping your 
friends in trouble. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  You helped your 
friends in trouble. 

 You were helping 
your friends in 
trouble. 

 You had helped 
your friends in 
trouble. 

 You had been 
helping your friend 
in trouble. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  You will help your 
friend in trouble. 

 You will be helping 
your friend in 
trouble. 

 You will have 
helped your friend 
in trouble. 

 You will have 
been helping your 
friend in trouble. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

034.  We help our 
friends. 

 We are helping our 
friends. 

 We have helped 
our friends. 

 We have been 
helping our 
friends. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We had helped our 
friends. 

 We were helping our 
friends. 

 We had helped our 
friends. 

 We had been 
helping our 
friends. 
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  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will help our 
friends. 

 We will be helping 
our friends. 

 We will have 
helped our friends. 

 We will have been 
helping our 
friends. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

035.  Ladies sing bridal 
songs. 

 Ladies are singing 
bridal songs. 

 Ladies have sung 
bridal songs. 

 Ladies have been 
singing bridal 
songs. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Ladies sang bridal 
songs. 

 Ladies were singing 
bridal songs. 

 Ladies had sung 
bridal songs. 

 Ladies had been 
singing bridal 
songs. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Ladies will sing 
bridal song. 

 Ladies will be 
singing bridal song. 

 Ladies will have 
sung bridal song. 

 Ladies will have 
been singing 
bridal song. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

036.  I do my homework 
for an hour. 

 I am doing my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I have done my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I have been doing 
my homework for 
an hour. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I did my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I was doing my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I had done my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I had been doing 
my homework for 
an hour. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will do my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I will be doing my 
homework for an 
hour. 

 I will have done 
my homework for 
an hour. 

 I will have been 
doing my 
homework for an 
hour. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

037.  I wash their hands 
for five minutes. 

 I am washing their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

 I have washed 
their hands for 
five minutes. 

 They have been 
washing their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I washed their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

 I was washing their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

 I had washed their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

 I had been 
washing their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will wash their 
hands for five 
minutes. 

 I will be washing 
their hands for five 
minutes. 

 i will have washed 
their hands for 
five minutes. 

 I will have been 
washing their 
hands for five 
minutes. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

038.  I go to the park 
daily. 

 I am going to the 
park daily. 

 I have gone to the 
park daily. 

 I have been going 
to the park daily. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I went to the park 
daily. 

 I was going to the 
park daily. 

 I had gone to the 
park daily. 

 I had been going 
to the park daily. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will go to the 
park daily. 

 I will be going to the 
park daily. 

 I will have gone to 
the park daily. 

 I will have been 
going to the park 
daily. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

039.  We solve this sum 
for an hour. 

 We are solving this 
sum for an hour. 

 We have solved 
this sum for an 
hour. 

 We have been 
solving this sum 
for an hour. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We solve this sum 
for an hour. 

 We were solving 
this sum for an 
hour. 

 We had  solved 
this sum for an 
hour. 

 We had been 
solving this sum 
for an hour. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will solve this 
sum for an hour. 

 We will be solving 
this sum for an 
hour. 

 We will have 
solved this sum 
for an hour. 

 We will have been 
solving this sum 
for an hour. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

040.  Postman drops 
the letter. 

 Postman is dropping 
the letter. 

 Postmen have 
dropped the letter. 

 Postmen have 
been dropping the 
letter. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Postman dropped 
the letter. 

 Postman was 
dropping the letter. 

 Postman had 
dropped the letter. 

 Postman had been 
dropping the 
letter. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Postman will drop 
the letter. 

 Postman will be 
dropping the letter. 

 Postman will have 
dropped the letter. 

 Postman will have 
been dropping the 
letter. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

041.  You do your best 
to help me. 

 You are doing your 
best to help me. 

 You have done 
your best to help 
me. 

 You have been 
doing your best to 
help me. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  You did your best 
to help me. 

 You were doing your 
best to help me. 

 You had done your 
best to help me. 

 You had been 
doing your best to 
help me. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  You will do best to 
help me. 

 You will be doing 
best to help me. 

 You will have 
done best to help 
me. 

 You will have 
doing best to help 
me. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

042.  Gopi eats all the 
biscuits. 

 Gopi is eating all 
the biscuits. 

 Gopi has eaten all 
the biscuits. 

 Gopi has been 
eating all the 
biscuits. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Gopi ate all the 
biscuits. 

 Gopi was eating all 
the biscuits. 

 Gopi had eaten all 
the biscuits. 

 Gopi had been 
eating all the 
biscuits. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Gopi will eat all 
the biscuits. 

 Gopi will be eating 
all the biscuits. 

 Gopi will have 
eaten all the 
biscuits. 

 Gopi will have 
been eating the 
biscuits. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

043.  I cut my finger.  I am cutting my 
finger. 

 I have cut my 
finger. 

 I have been 
cutting my finger. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I cut my finger.  I was cutting my 
finger. 

 I had cut my 
finger. 

 I had been cutting 
my finger. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will cut my 
finger. 

 I will be cutting my 
finger. 

 I will have cut my 
finger. 

 i will have been 
cutting my finger. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

044.  I finish my work.  I am finishing my 
work. 

 I have finished my 
work. 

 I have been 
finishing my work. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I finished my 
work. 

 I was finishing my 
work. 

 I had finish my 
work, 

 I had been 
finishing my work. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will finish my 
work. 

 I will be finishing 
my work. 

 I will have 
finished my work. 

 I will have been 
finishing my work. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

045.  I buy new book.  I am buying new 
book. 

 I have bought new 
book. 

 I have been 
buying new book. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I bought new 
book. 

 I was buying new 
book. 

 I had bought new 
book. 

 I had been buying 
new book. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will buy new 
book. 

 I will be buying new 
book. 

 I will have bought 
new book. 

 I will have been 
buying new book. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

046.  They go to 
cinema. 

 They are going to 
cinema. 

 They have gone to 
cinema. 

 They have been 
going to cinema. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They went to 
cinema. 

 They were going to 
cinema. 

 They had gone to 
cinema. 

 They had been 
going to cinema. 
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  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will go to 
cinema. 

 They will be going 
to cinema. 

 They will have 
gone to cinema. 

 They will have 
been going to 
cinema. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

047.  Rita wears a new 
sari. 

 Rita is wearing a 
new sari. 

 Rita has worn a 
new sari. 

 Rita has been 
wearing a new 
sari. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Rita wore a new 
sari. 

 Rita was wearing a 
new sari. 

 Rita had worn a 
new sari. 

 Rita had been 
wearing a new 
sari. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Rita will wear a 
new sari. 

 Rita will be wearing 
a new dress. 

 Rita will have 
worn a new sari. 

 Rita will have 
been wearing a 
new sari. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

048.  It rains heavily.  It is raining heavily.  It has rained 
heavily. 

 It has been raining 
heavily. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  It rained heavily.  It was raining 
heavily. 

 It had rained 
heavily. 

 It had been 
raining heavily. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  It will rain heavily.  It will be raining 
heavily. 

 It will have rained 
heavily. 

 It will have been 
raining heavily. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

049.  The cat catches a 
rat. 

 The cat is catching 
a rat. 

 The cat has 
caught a rat. 

 The cat had been 
catching a rat. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The cat caught a 
rat. 

 The cat was 
catching a rat. 

 The cat had 
caught a rat. 

 The cat had been 
catching a rat. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The cat will catch 
a rat. 

 The cat will be 
catching a rat. 

 The cat will have 
caught a rat. 

 The cat will have 
been caught a rat. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

050.  They learn guitar.  They are learning 
guitar. 

 They have learnt 
guitar. 

 They have been 
learning guitar. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They learned 
guitar. 

 They were learning 
guitar. 

 They had learnt 
guitar. 

 They had been 
learning guitar. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will learn 
guitar. 

 They will be 
learning guitar. 

 They will have 
learned guitar. 

 They will have 
been learning 
guitar. 

   
 
 
 
 

      



 

 14

  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

051.  The train arrives.  The train is arriving.  The train has 
arrived. 

 The train has been 
arriving. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The train arrived.  The train was 
arriving. 

 The train had 
arrived. 

 The train had 
been arriving. 

         

  The train will 
arrive. 

 The train will be 
arriving. 

 The train will have 
arrived. 

 The train will have 
been arriving. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

052.  The boys learn 
their lessons. 

 The boys are 
learning their 
lessons. 

 The boys have 
learnt their 
lessons. 

 The boys have 
been learning 
their lessons. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The boys learned 
their lessons. 

 The boys were 
learning their 
lessons. 

 The boys had 
learnt their 
lessons. 

 The boys had 
been learning 
their lessons. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The boys will 
learn their 
lessons. 

 The boys will be 
learning their 
lessons. 

 The boys will have 
learned their 
lessons. 

 The boys will have 
been learning 
their lessons. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

053.  Sheetal sells her 
car. 

 Sheetal is selling 
her car. 

 Sheetal has sold 
her car. 

 Sheetal has been 
selling her car. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Sheetal sold her 
car. 

 Sheetal was selling 
her car. 

 Sheetal had sold 
her car. 

 Sheetal had been 
selling her car. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Sheetal will sell 
her car. 

 Sheetal will be 
selling her car. 

 Sheetal will have 
sold her car. 

 Sheetal will have 
been selling her 
car. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

054.  Sunil go to shimla.  Sunil is going to 
shimla. 

 Sunil has gone to 
shimla. 

 Sunil has been 
going to shimla. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Sunil went to 
shimla. 

 Sunil was going to 
shimla. 

 Sunil had gone to 
shimla. 

 Sunil had been 
going to shimla. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Sunil will go to 
shimla. 

 Sunil will be going 
to shimla. 

 Sunil will have 
gone to shimla. 

 Sunil will have 
been going to 
shimla. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

055.  I go to shimla.  I am going to 
shimla. 

 I have gone to 
shimla. 

 I have been going 
to shimla. 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      



 

 15

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I went to shimla.  I was going to 
shimla. 

 I had gone to 
shimla. 

 I had been going 
to shimla. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will go to shimla.  I will be going to 
shimla. 

 I will have gone to 
shimla. 

 I will have been 
going to shimla. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

056.  Cow gives us milk.  Cow is giving milk.  Cow has given 
milk. 

 Cow has been 
giving milk. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Cow gave us milk.  Cow was giving 
milk. 

 Cow had given 
milk. 

 Cow had been 
giving milk. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Cow will give 
milk. 

 Cow will be giving 
milk. 

 Cow shall have 
given milk. 

 Cow shall have 
been giving milk. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

057.  I play tennis.  I am playing tennis.  I have played 
tennis. 

 I have been 
playing tennis. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I played tennis.  I was playing 
tennis. 

 I had played 
tennis. 

 I had been playing 
tennis. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will play tennis.  I shall be playing 
tennis. 

 I shall have played 
tennis. 

 I shall have been 
playing tennis. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

058.  Anup gets up early 
in tAnup morning. 

 Anup is getting up 
early in tAnup 
morning. 

 Anup has got up 
early in tAnup 
morning. 

 Anup has been 
getting up early in 
tAnup morning. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Anup got up early 
in tAnup morning. 

 Anup was getting up 
early in tAnup 
morning. 

 Anup had got up 
early in tAnup 
morning. 

 Anup had been 
getting up early in 
tAnup morning. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Anup will get up 
early in tAnup 
morning. 

 Anup will be getting 
up early in tAnup 
morning. 

 Anup will have got 
up early in the 
morning. 

 Anup will have 
been getting up 
early in the 
morning. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

059.  He takes 
exercise. 

 He is taking 
exercise. 

 He has taken 
exercise. 

 He has been 
taking exercise 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He took exercise.  He was taking 
exercise. 

 He had taken 
exercise. 

 He had been 
taking exercise. 
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  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will take 
exercise. 

 He will be taking 
exercise. 

 He shall have 
taken exercise. 

 He shall have 
been taking 
exercise. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

060.  She goes to the 
temple. 

 She is going to the 
temple. 

 She has gone to 
the temple. 

 She has been 
going to the 
temple. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She went to the 
temple. 

 She was going to 
the temple. 

 She had gone to 
the temple. 

 She had been 
going to the 
temple. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will go to the 
temple. 

 She will be going to 
the temple. 

 She shall have 
gone to the 
temple. 

 She shall have 
been going to the 
temple. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

061.  I do my 
homework. 

 I am doing my 
homework. 

 I have done my 
homework. 

 I have been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I did my 
homework. 

 I was doing my 
homework. 

 I had done my 
homework. 

 I had been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will do my 
homework. 

 I shall be doing my 
homework. 

 I shall have done 
my homework. 

 I shall have been 
doing my 
homework. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

062.  He reads a story.  He is reading a 
story. 

 He has read a 
story. 

 He has been 
reading a story. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He read a story.  He was reading a 
story. 

 He had read a 
story. 

 He had been 
reading a story. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will read a 
story. 

 He shall be reading 
a story. 

 He shall have read 
a story. 

 He shall have 
been reading a 
story. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

063.  A tree gives us 
shade. 

 A tree is giving us 
shade. 

 A tree has given 
us shade. 

 A tree has been 
giving us shade. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  A tree gave us 
shade. 

 A tree was giving us 
shade. 

 A tree had given 
us shade. 

 A tree had been 
giving us shade. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  A tree will give us 
shade. 

 A tree will be giving 
us shade. 

 A tree will have 
given us shade. 

 A tree will have 
been giving us 
shade. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

064.  Radha eats toffee.  Radha is eating 
toffee. 

 Radha has eaten 
toffee. 

 Radha has been 
eating toffee. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Radha ate toffee.  Radha was eating 
toffee. 

 Radha had eaten 
toffee. 

 Radha had been 
eating toffee. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Radha will eat 
toffee. 

 Radha will be eating 
toffee. 

 Radha will have 
eaten toffee. 

 Radha will have 
been eating 
toffee. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

065.  My watch shows 
good time. 

 My watch is 
showing good time. 

 My watch has 
shown a good 
time. 

 My watch has 
been showing a 
good time. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  My watch showed 
a good time. 

 My watch was 
showing a good 
time. 

 My watch had 
showed a good 
time. 

 My watch had 
been showing a 
good time. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  My watch will 
show a good time. 

 My watch will be 
showing a good 
time. 

 My watch will 
have showed a 
good time. 

 My watch will 
have been 
showing a good 
time. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

066.  We live for two 
years. 

 We are living for 
two years. 

 We have lived for 
two years. 

 We have been 
living for two 
years. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We lived for two 
years. 

 We were living for 
two years. 

 We had lived for 
two years. 

 We had been 
living for two 
years. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will live for 
two years. 

 We will be living for 
two years. 

 We will have lived 
for two years. 

 We will have been 
living for two 
years. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

067.  I see an elephant  I am seeing an 
elephant. 

 I have seen an 
elephant. 

 I have been 
seeing an 
elephant. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I saw an elephant  I was seeing an 
elephant. 

 I had seen an 
elephant. 

 I had been seeing 
an elephant. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will see an 
elephant. 

 I will be seeing an 
elephant. 

 I will have seen an 
elephant. 

 I will have been 
seeing an 
elephant. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

068.  I write a letter to 
her. 

 I am writing a letter 
to her. 

 I have written a 
letter to her. 

 I have been 
writing a letter to 
her. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I wrote a letter to 
her. 

 I was writing a 
letter to her. 

 I had written a 
letter to her. 

 I had been writing 
a letter to her. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will write a letter 
to her. 

 I will be writing a 
letter to her. 

 I will have written 
a letter to her. 

 I will have been 
writing a letter to 
her. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

069.  He sells his car.  He is selling his car.  He has sold his 
car. 

 He has been 
selling his car. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He sold his car.  He was selling his 
car. 

 He had sold his 
car. 

 He had been 
selling his car. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will sell his 
car. 

 He will be selling 
his car. 

 He will have sold 
his car. 

 He will have been 
selling his car. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

070.  We play without 
friend. 

 We are playing 
without friend. 

 We have played 
without friend. 

 We have been 
playing without 
friend. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We played with 
out friend. 

 We were playing 
without friend. 

 We had played 
without friend. 

 We had been 
playing without 
friend. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will play 
without friend. 

 We will be playing 
without friend. 

 We will have 
played without 
friend. 

 We will have been 
playing without 
friend. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

071.  I do my 
homework. 

 I am doing my 
homework. 

 I have done my 
homework. 

 I have been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I did my 
homework. 

 I was doing my 
homework. 

 I had done my 
homework. 

 I had been doing 
my homework. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will do my 
homework. 

 I will be doing my 
homework. 

 I will have done 
my homework. 

 I will have been 
doing my 
homework. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

072.  I see a horse.  I am seeing a horse.  I have seen a 
horse. 

 I have been 
seeing a horse. 
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  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I saw a horse.  I was seeing a 
horse. 

 I had seen a 
horse. 

 I had been seeing 
a horse. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will see a horse.  I will be seeing a 
horse. 

 I will have seen a 
horse. 

 I will have seeing 
a horse. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

073.  They learn a bitter 
lesson. 

 They are learning a 
bitter lesson. 

 They have learned 
a bitter lesson. 

 They has been 
learning a bitter 
lesson. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They learnt a 
bitter lesson. 

 They were learning 
a bitter lesson. 

 They had learnt a 
bitter lesson. 

 They had been 
learning a bitter 
lesson. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will learn a 
bitter lesson. 

 They will be 
learning a bitter 
lesson. 

 They will have 
learnt a bitter 
lesson. 

 They will have 
been learning a 
bitter lesson. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

074.  She sells her 
house. 

 She is selling her 
house. 

 She has sold her 
house. 

 She has been 
selling her house. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She sold her 
house. 

 She was selling her 
house. 

 She had sold her 
house. 

 She had been 
selling her house. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will sell her 
house. 

 She will be selling 
her house. 

 She will have sold 
her house. 

 She will have 
been selling her 
house. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

075.  We play for three 
hours. 

 We are playing for 
three hours. 

 We have played 
for three hours. 

 We have been 
playing for three 
hours. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We played for 
three hours. 

 We were playing for 
three hours. 

 We had played for 
three hours. 

 We had been 
playing for three 
hours. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will play for 
three hours. 

 We will be playing 
for three hours. 

 We will have 
played for three 
hours. 

 We will have been 
playing for three 
hours. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

076.  They reach your 
place. 

 They are reaching 
your place. 

 They have 
reached your 
place. 

 They have been 
reaching your 
place. 
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  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They reached your 
place. 

 They were reaching 
your place. 

 They had reached 
your place. 

 They had been 
reaching your 
place. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will reach 
your place. 

 They will be 
reaching your place. 

 They will have 
reached your 
place. 

 They will have 
been reaching to 
your place. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

077.  You are learning 
English. 

 You were learning 
English. 

 You have learnt 
English. 

 You have been 
learning English. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  You learnt 
English. 

 You were learning 
English. 

 You had learnt 
English. 

 You had been 
learning English. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  You will learn 
English. 

 You will be learning 
English. 

 You will have 
learnt English. 

 You will have 
been learning 
English. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

078.  I teach for half an 
hour. 

 I am teaching for 
half an hour. 

 I have taught for 
half an hour. 

 I have been 
teaching for half 
an hour. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I taught for half an 
hour. 

 I was teaching for 
half an hour. 

 I had taught for 
half an hour. 

     I had been 
teaching for half 
an hour. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will teach you for 
half an hour 

 I will be teaching 
you for half an hour 

 I will have taught 
you for half an 
hour , 

 I shall have been 
teaching you for 
half an hour. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

079.  They make 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They are making 
preparations for the 
marriage. 

 They have made 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They have been 
making 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They made 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They were making 
preparations for the 
marriage. 

 They had made 
preparations for 
the marriage 

 They had been 
making 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will make 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They will be making 
preparations for the 
marriage. 

 They will have 
made 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They will have 
been making 
preparations for 
the marriage. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

080.  She suffers from 
fever for two 
weeks. 

 She is suffering 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

 She has suffered 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

 She has been 
suffering from 
fever for two 
weeks. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She suffers from 
fever for two 
weeks. 

 She was suffering 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

 She had suffered 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

 She has been 
suffering from 
fever for two 
weeks. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will suffer 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

 She will be suffering 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

 She will have 
suffered from 
fever for two 
weeks. 

 She will have 
been suffering 
from fever for two 
weeks. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

081.  Umesh lives in 
Mumbai for two 
years. 

 Umesh is living in 
Mumbai for two 
years. 

 Umesh have lived 
in Mumbai for two 
years. 

 Umesh have been 
living in Mumbai 
for two years. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  Umesh lived in 
Mumbai for two 
years. 

 Umesh was living in 
Mumbai for two 
years. 

 Umesh had lived 
in Mumbai for two 
years. 

 Umesh has been 
living in Mumbai 
for two years. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  Umesh will not 
live in Mumbai for 
two years. 

 Umesh will be living 
in Mumbai for two 
years 

 Umesh  will have 
lived in Mumbai 
for two years 

 Umesh will have 
been living in 
Mumbai for two 
years 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

082.  You learn English 
for a year. 

 You are learning 
English for a year. 

 You have learnt 
English for a year. 

 You have been 
learning English 
for a year. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  You learnt English 
for a year. 

 You were learning 
English for a year. 

 You had learnt 
English for a year. 

 You have been 
learning English 
for a year. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  You will learn 
English for a year. 

 You will be learning 
English for a year. 

 You will have 
learnt English for 
a year. 

 You will have 
been learning 
English for a year. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

083.  He fasts for six 
weeks. 

 He is fasting for six 
weeks. 

 He has fasted for 
six weeks. 

 He has been 
fasting for six 
weeks. 
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  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He fasted for six 
weeks. 

 He was fasting for 
six weeks. 

 He had fasted for 
six weeks. 

 He has been 
fasting for six 
weeks. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will fast for six 
weeks. 

 He will be fasting 
for six weeks. 

 He will have 
fasted for six 
weeks. 

 He will have been 
fasting for six 
weeks. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

084.  We play for three 
hours. 

 We are playing for 
three hours. 

 We have played 
for three hours. 

 We have been 
playing for three 
hours. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We played for 
three hours. 

 We were playing for 
three hours. 

 We had played for 
three hours. 

 We have been 
playing for three 
hours. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will play for 
three hours. 

 We will be playing 
for three hours. 

 We shall have 
played three 
hours. 

 We shall have 
been playing for 
three hours. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

085.  We live in Agra for 
five years. 

 We are living in agra 
for five years. 

 We have lived in 
agra for five 
years. 

 We have been 
living in agra for 
five years. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We lived in Agra 
for five years. 

 We were living in 
Agra for five years. 

 We had lived in 
Agra for five 
years. 

 We have been 
living in Agra for 
five years. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will live in 
Agra for five 
years. 

 We will be living in 
Agra for five years. 

 We will have lived 
in Agra for five 
years. 

 We have been 
living in Agra for 
five years. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

086.  She attends this 
school for three 
years. 

 She is attending 
this school for three 
years. 

 She has attended 
this school for 
three years. 

 She has been 
attending this 
school for three 
years. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  She attended this 
school for three 
years. 

 She was attending 
this school for three 
years. 

 She had attended 
this school for 
three years. 

 She had been 
attending this 
school for three 
years. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  She will attend 
this school for 
three years. 

 She will be 
attending this 
school for two 
years. 

 She will have 
attended this 
school for two 
years. 

 She will have 
been attending 
this school for two 
years. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

087.  I go to grandma’s 
house. 

 I am going to 
grandma’s house. 

 I have gone to 
grandma’s house. 

 I have been going 
to grandma’s 
house. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I went to 
grandma’s house. 

 I was going to 
grandma’s house. 

 I had gone to 
grandma’s house. 

 I had been going 
to grandma’s 
house. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will go to 
grandma’s house. 

 I shall be going to 
grandma’s house. 

 I shall have gone 
to grandma’s 
house. 

 I shall have been 
going to 
grandma‘s house. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

088.  They go to mall.  They are going to 
mall. 

 They have gone to 
mall. 

 They have been 
going to mall. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They went to mall.  They were going to 
mall. 

 They had gone to 
mall. 

 They had been 
going to mall. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will go to 
mall. 

 They will be going 
to mall. 

 They will have 
gone to mall. 

 They will have 
been going to 
mall. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

089.  The girls go to see 
movie. 

 The girls are going 
to see movie. 

 The girls have 
gone to see 
movie. 

 The girls have 
been going to see 
movie. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  The girls went to 
see movie. 

 The girls were going 
to see movie. 

 The girls had gone 
to see movie. 

 The girls had been 
going to see 
movie. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  The girls will go to 
see movie. 

 The girls will be 
going to see movie. 

 The girls will have 
gone to see 
movie. 

 The girls will have 
been going to see 
movie. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

090.  I go to the gym 
regularly. 

 I am going to the 
gym regularly. 

 I have gone to the 
gym regularly. 

 I have been going 
to the gym 
regularly. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I went to the gym 
regularly. 

 I was going to the 
gym regularly. 

 I had gone to the 
gym regularly. 

 I had been going 
to the gym 
regularly. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will go to the 
gym regularly. 

 I will be going to the 
gym regularly. 

 I shall have gone 
to the gym 
regularly. 

 I shall have been 
going to the gym 
regularly. 
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  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

091.  I do my homework 
since 4 p.m. 

 I am doing my 
homework since 
4pm. 

 I have done my 
homework since 
4p.m. 

 I have been doing 
my homework 
since 4p.m.I 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I did my 
homework since 4 
p.m. 

 i was doing my 
homework since 4 
p.m. 

 I had done my 
homework since 4 
p.m. 

 I had been doing 
my homework 
since 4 p.m. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will do my 
homework since 4 
p.m. 

 I will  be doing my 
homework since 4 
p.m. 

 I shall have done 
my homework  
since 4 p.m. 

 I shall have been 
doing my home 
work since 4 p.m. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

092.  It rains for two 
days. 

 It is raining for two 
days. 

 It has rained for 
two days. 

 It has been raining 
for two days. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  It rained for two 
days. 

 It was raining for 
two days. 

 It had rained for 
two days. 

 It had been 
raining for two 
days. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  It will rain for two 
days. 

 It will be raining for 
two days. 

 It will have rained 
for two days. 

 It will have been 
raining for two 
days. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

093.  They learn their 
lesson. 

 They are learning 
their lessons. 

 They have learnt 
their lessons. 

 They have been 
learning their 
lessons. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They learnt their 
lessons. 

 They were learning 
lessons. 

 They had learnt 
their lessons. 

 They had been 
learning their 
lessons. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will learn 
their lesson. 

 They will be 
learning their 
lessons. 

 They will have 
learned their 
lesson. 

 They will have 
been learning 
their lesson. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

094.  You comb your 
hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You are combing 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You have combed 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You have been 
combing your hair 
for ten minutes. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  You combed your 
hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You were combing 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You had combed 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You had been 
combing your hair 
for ten minutes. 
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  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  You will comb 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You will be combing 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

 You will have 
combed your hair 
for ten minutes. 

 You will have 
been combing 
your hair for ten 
minutes. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

095.  We do our duty for 
8 hours. 

 We are doing our 
duty for 8 hours. 

 We have done our 
duty for 8 hours. 

 We have been 
doing our duty for 
8 hours. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We did our duty 
for 8 hours. 

 We were doing our 
duty for 8 hours. 

 We had done our 
duty for 8 hours. 

 We had been 
doing our duty for 
8 hours. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will do our 
duty for 8 hours. 

 We will be doing our 
duty for 8 hours. 

 We shall have 
done our duty for 
8 hours. 

 We shall have 
been doing our 
duty for 8 hours. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

096.  He helps his 
friends. 

 He is helping his 
friends 

 He has helped his 
friends. 

 He has been 
helping his 
friends. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  He helped his 
friends. 

 He was helping his 
friends. 

 He had helped his 
friends. 

 He had been 
helping his 
friends. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  He will help his 
friends. 

 He will be helping 
his friends. 

 He will have 
helped his friends 

 He will have been 
helping his 
friends. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

097.  I teach for twenty 
years. 

 I am teaching for 
twenty years. 

 I have taught for 
twenty years. 

 I have been 
teaching for 
twenty years. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  I taught for twenty 
years. 

 I was teaching for 
twenty years. 

 i had taught for 
twenty years. 

 I had been 
teaching for 
twenty years. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  I will teach for 
twenty years. 

 I will be teaching 
for twenty years. 

 I will have taught 
for twenty years. 

 I have been 
teaching for 
twenty years. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

098.  We live for four 
years. 

 We are living for 
four years. 

 We have lived for 
four years. 

 We have been 
living for four 
years. 
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  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  We lived for four 
years. 

 We were living for 
four years.. 

 We had lived for 
four years. 

 We had been 
living for four 
years. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  We will live for 
four years. 

 We will be living 
here fot four years. 

 We will have lived 
here for four 
years. 

 We shall have 
been living here 
for four years. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

099.  They reach your 
place. 

 They are reaching 
your place. 

 They have 
reached your 
place. 

 They have been 
reaching your 
place. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They reached your 
place. 

 They were reaching 
your place. 

 They had reached 
your place. 

 They had been 
reaching your 
place. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will reach 
your place. 

 They will be 
reaching your place. 

 They will have 
reached your 
place. 

 They will have 
been reaching to 
your place. 

         
  Simple Present  Present Continuous  Present Perfect  Present Perfect Continuous 
         

100  They make 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They are making 
preparations for the 
marriage. 

 They have made 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They have been 
making 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

         

  Simple Past  Past Continuous  Past Perfect  Past Perfect Continuous 
         

  They made 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They were making 
preparations for the 
marriage. 

 They had made 
preparations for 
the marriage 

 They had been 
making 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

         

  Simple Future  Future Continuous  Future Perfect  Future Perfect Continuous 
         

  They will make 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They will be making 
preparations for the 
marriage. 

 They will have 
made 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 They will have 
been making 
preparations for 
the marriage. 

 


